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***Yocket Nos. 50-325/324

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. Denton R. Vollmer
D. Eisenhut R. Bernero
G.. Edison W. Russell
H. Thompson B. Snyder

-F. Miraglia G. Hoishan
D. Crutchfield S. Varp
G. Lainas J. Millar
T. Novak J. Stolz
T. Speis J. Zwolinski

THRU: Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2,-DL

FROM: . Marshall Grotenhuis, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #2, DL

SUBJECT: DAILY HIGHLIGHT - MEETING NOTICE

Time & Date': Thursday
February 28, 1985
10:30 a.m.

' Location: Room P-422
Phillips Building

'Bethesda, Maryland
'

Purpose: To discuss Integrated Schedule for Brunswick (10 CFR 61),'

Requeste'd NRC
Participants: E Lainas

.

'

D. Vassallo
'

M..Grotenhuis
.

~J. Carter

CPAL.
G utter
S. Zimmerman
R. Fasnacht

'G.' Oliver
L. Wagoner
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PDRp Marshall Grotenhuis, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #2, DL

cc: See next page
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G. Holahan
H.~Dentons

J. Partlow
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Project Manaoer
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. E. L. Jordan

. P.'McKee
- Receptionist
~ NRC Participants
. ACRS (10)
M. Schaaf
- Resident Inspector-
Regional Administrator-

d

9

i

9

'

,

4

e

$

- . , . , , . , . o , s , s,_..-


